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Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: SPF_C_EACRS@spf.gov.sg
Sent: Wednesday, 23 February 2022 12:09 PM
To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)
Cc: Fauziah_AHMAD@spf.gov.sg; Siti_Rohaiyah_KASMANI@spf.gov.sg
Subject: Application Approved

 
Your Ref:            Traffic Police Department 
Our Ref: TP000151519        10 Ubi Avenue 3 
            Singapore 408865 
            Tel: 
65476243/6244/6237 
23 Feb 2022          Fax: 65474885 
             
 
 
 
Ms Chew Hsiao Tong 
LKK Auto Consultant  PTE LTD 
51 Paya Ubi Industrial Park  
# 01-25 
UBI AVE 1 
Singapore 408933 
Tel: 86207698 
 
 
Dear Mdm 
 
APPLICATION FOR CERTIFIED TRUE COPIES OF REPORT(S) / DOCUMENT(S) 
 
 I refer to your application dated 23/02/2022 with Transaction Reference No. TP000151519. 
 
2 I am pleased to inform you that your application for the following documents  
has been approved: 
 (1) Report of a Traffic Accident (NP168) (for Vehicle No: MID 33311, Qty: 1 at S$ 16 per copy) 
 
3 A fee of S$ 16, being the document fee, is payable for the above-mentioned documents. If the  
payment is not received within 30 days from the date of this notification, your application will lapse.  
Please pay the document fee online at https://eacrs.police.gov.sg/eacrsinternet/EnqAndPayCTC.xhtml  
 
 
4 If you do not want to purchase any of the above-stated reports/documents, please contact me at 
65476243/6244/6237. 
 
 
Yours faithfully 
 
 
 
SUPERVISOR GENERAL OFFICE 
for COMMANDER 
TRAFFIC POLICE DEPARTMENT 
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